

#### **ENVIRONMENT SELECT COMMITTEE**

MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT SELECT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 11 JUNE 2013 AT COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL OFFICES, MONKTON PARK, CHIPPENHAM, SN15 1ER.

#### **Present:**

Cllr Rosemary Brown, Cllr Brian Dalton, Cllr Dennis Drewett, Cllr Peter Edge (Vice Chairman), Cllr Peter Evans, Cllr Jose Green, Cllr Mollie Groom, Cllr Alan Hill (Chairman), Cllr Ian McLennan, Cllr Horace Prickett, Cllr James Sheppard, Cllr Nick Watts (Substitute) and Cllr Bridget Wayman

#### Also Present:

Cllr Jon Hubbard and Cllr Jacqui Lay

## 59 Membership and Apologies

- 1) The Membership of the Committee following Council on 14 May 2013 was noted.
- 2) Apologies were received from Councillor Magnus Macdonald. Councillor Macdonald was substituted by Councillor Nick Watts.

## 60 **Election of Chairman**

## Resolved:

To elect Councillor Alan Hill as Chairman for the forthcoming year.

## 61 **Election of Vice-Chairman**

Councillor Alan Hill presided over the election of a Vice-Chairman.

### Resolved

To elect Councillor Peter Edge as Vice-Chairman for the forthcoming year.

## 62 <u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on **04 April 2013** were presented for consideration and comment.

It was,

#### **Resolved:**

To APPROVE as a true and correct record and sign the minutes.

## 63 **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations

### 64 **Chairman's Announcements**

The Chairman reported that feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Induction event held on 16 May 2013 had been very positive and reported as valuable, enjoyable and successfully delivering its objectives.

It was noted that further training is planned in terms of subject awareness, chairmanship and questioning and listening skills, and the Chairman was keen members take advantage of these further training opportunities.

## 65 **Public Participation**

There were no statements or questions submitted.

## 66 Legacy and Forward Work Programme

The Chairman introduced a report on legacy items and the future work programme, noting the current work programme had received approval from the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee on 23 May 2013, comprising three task groups to be re-instated and a fourth constituted.

The Chairman then updated the Committee and led discussions on the topics, as follows.

It was noted that a report on the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) had been due to go before Cabinet, but that this had now been delayed until further notice, with details to be provided at the meeting of Cabinet on 18 June and at the next meeting of the Committee. It was raised that frequent changes in the regulations from central government had continually hindered the work of the previously constituted CIL Task Group, and that the Task Group should be readied to respond rapidly as soon as further work was possible on the topic.

The future of the Waste Task Group was discussed, noting that a report on a future service delivery model was due to appear at Cabinet on 23 July 2013. Following discussions with officers and Cabinet the Committee was informed Scrutiny involvement was requested, but that the papers would not be approved for analysis until the public deadline of 15 July 2013. The Committee discussed and agreed to the holding of a special meeting of the Committee prior to Cabinet to scrutinize the report and present their views to Cabinet, but that the lack of appropriate time to consider the report was regrettable and should be raised at the Management Committee.

It was confirmed that Air Quality Task Group would remain a joint Task Group with the Health Select Committee.

An additional Task Group had been suggested regarding Development Services and adoptable estates, to seek best practice in the delivery of the service, with details of its remit in the agenda report. A discussion followed on the scope of the Task Group, with the suggestion the Scrutiny team prepare proposed terms of reference for the next meeting of the Committee.

The Committee then discussed other potential topics that could be added to the work programme, noting suggestions that had been raised by members during the scrutiny induction session, and the need for an investigation to determine the viability and appropriateness of topics was raised.

It was emphasised that the Scrutiny Manager had contacted all non-executive members to seek expressions of interest to enable them to be matched with task groups currently proposed as well as future task groups. It was agreed that the Chair and Vice-Chair would have delegated authority to appoint the membership of Task Groups, and that where possible the previous members should be reappointed to provide continuity.

At the conclusion of discussion, it was,

#### Resolved:

- 1) To note the decision of the Management Committee to endorse the legacy topics and specifically those that are the responsibility of the Environment Select Committee as identified in paragraph 4 of the agenda report;
- 2) To appoint the memberships of the proposed task groups in line with the approach indicated in paragraph 7 of the agenda report;
- 3) Following initial investigations by officers, to consider the topics listed in paragraph 6 for inclusion in the work programme at the next meeting of the Committee;
- 4) To note that arrangements will now be made for early discussions between the Chairman and Vice-Chairman with cabinet members, portfolio holders and service directors to gain a more informed

understanding about Executive priorities, findings to be reported back to the Committee;

5) To note the intention of the Council to review its Business Plan and the potential implications for Overview and Scrutiny's work programme

## 67 **Urgent Items**

There were no urgent items accepted.

# 68 **Date of Next Meeting**

The date of the Special Meeting of the Environment Select Committee to discuss Waste Management was confirmed as **Thursday 18 July 2013**.

The date of the next Ordinary meeting of the Environment Select Committee was confirmed as **27 August 2013** at **Monkton Park, Chippenham.** 

(Duration of meeting: 10.30 - 11.25 am)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Kieran Elliott, of Democratic Services, direct line 01225 718504, e-mail kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115